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New NPSD Financial Services RFP Questions Received as of 03.20.19 

 

1) What are the hours for pickup/drop-off? 

 
8:00AM – 4:00PM for normal business days. 

 

2) Will the district need cash and coin delivery or pickup only? 

 
The district may require delivery twice per year. The beginning and ending of the school year. 

 

3) Will any coin be involved with the pickup? How much per pickup? 

 
Coin may be included in the various deposits. Amount will vary per pickup. 

 

4) Would there ever be over $100,000 in cash to be picked up? 

 
No. 

 


